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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, October 26, 2010 1:46 PM
To: ‘Mario L. Camire'

Subject: RE: Add my EIN number.

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers. Interncl Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our stafi. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitled to continuously assessing and improving

the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply glick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance .

for your participation.
DOS Custoimer Satsfagtion Survey

From: Mario L. Camire [mailto:fedgov@dotcomusaholdings.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 1:30 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Add my EIN number,

To whom it may concern,

Can you add my FEI/EIN Number please? It is '272456344". If there is any problems please call
me at 954-326-3881.

Thanks,

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Limited Liability Company
DOTCOMUSA HOLDINGS, LLC
Filing Information

Document Number_L10000051013
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 05/10/2010
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Principal Address

11076 NW 23RD CT
SUNRISE FL 33322

Mailing Address

10/Q/010




11076 NW 23RD CT
SUNRISE FL 33322

Registered Agent Name & Address

CAMIRE, MARIO L
11076 NW 23RD CT
SUNRISE FL 33322

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGR

LESAGE, JACQUES
780 ROCK HILL AVE.
DAVIE FL 33325-6301

Title MGRM

CAMIRE, MARIO L
11076 NW 23RD CT
SUNRISE FL 33322
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